AL-V1-C-190
The Boal House

The Boal House is located on Railroad Street in Barton,
Maryland. John Boal bought the 1ot in which this house is
located from Andrew B. Shaw in 1871. Mister Boal built two
single, two story frame houses on the property of which only
one remains. They were built in the last quarter of the nineteenth
century. This rectangular building is two stories tall and has
an unusual width of seven bays. The wall construction is frame
with board and batten covered with insul siding. Two original
brick chimneys remain, one is corbeled, and are located on the
interior.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Boal House is located on Railroad Street in Barton,
Maryland.

This rectangular building is two stories tall and
seven bays wide. The wall construction is frame with
board and batten, covered with insul siding. It rests
on a high stone foundation of random rubble and on log
posts on the southwest, with no apparent water table.

The gable flank roof is covered with asphalt shingles,

the siiowboards, have been removed. Eaves consist of
boxed cornice, soffit, frieze, and returns. Two original
brick chimneys, one corbeled, are located on the interior.

The main entrance in the center of the southeastern
facade includes a one 1ight transom and a replaced nine
1ight door. Windows are three over one light sash with
wooden s1ip sills. Some original six over six light
windows remain. A full length shed roofed porch on the
southeast has been enclosed on both ends. A shed roofed
porch is on the southwest.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This board and batten house is located in the village
of Barton, Barton was laid out in 1853 by William Shaw Jr.
The land on which it was located was part of his Father's
1,200 acre estate. Reverand William Shaw was originally

from Barton-on-Humber, England, the town for which Barton
was named.

Andrew Bruce Shaw sold the Tot on which this house is located
to John Boal in 1871. (2) John Boal built two single, two
story frame houses on the property of which only one remains. (3)
They were built in the last quarter of the nineteenth century
and were rented out by Mister Boals. (4) John Boal died in 1899,
and his heirs sold the property at a public auction. (5) The
house is currently owned by John and Elma Myers.(6)

(1) Harry 1.Stegmaier, Jr. et al., Allegany County, A History
(Parsons W. Va.: McClain Printing Company) p. 140

(2) Allegany Countyland Records, Liber 34, Folio 242

(3) Allegany County Equity Case No. 4883

§4; Ibid

5) Ibid

(6) ATlegany County Land Records, Liber 408, Folio 128
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Grantee: Joseph F. Logsdon, et ux Date: August 19, 1902
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Allegany County Deed: Liber 34, Folio 242
Grantee: John Boal Date: March 24, 1871
Grantor: A.B. Shaw and Mary M. Shaw Consideration: $150,00
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AL-VI-C-190 DEMOLISHED [POSSIBLE LOCATION]
Boal House

Railroad Street, Barton

Sanborn Map, 1921-1936
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